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Memo

To: Gregg Mandsager, City Administrator

From: Jodi Royal-Goodwin, Housing Administrator
Nancy A. Lueck, Finance Director

Date: May 7,2019

Re: Resolution to Write Off Debts of Former Housing Tenants

Introduction and Background:

Every effort is made to collect rental payments and other monies owed to the Muscatine Municipal
Housing Agency; however, there are times when people leave owing a debt. As a matter of good
accounting, the City of Muscatine is directed to write off debts that are doubtful for collection.

The attached resolution includes a list of seven former Clark House and Sunset Park tenants that owe
money to the City. These amount total $6,852.84, which includes unpaid rents, unpaid utilities, damages,
and maintenance charges. While these amounts are recommended for write off this fiscal year, records of
these amounts will be maintained and these amounts will be required to be paid back by these individual
before any future housing assistance would be available to them. These accounts will also be turned over
to MCOA, the City's collection agency, who will attempt to collect including listing these accounts on the
State Income Offset program.

Recommendation:

Please include the attached resolution on the agenda for the May 16,2019 Council meeting. Please
contact either of us if you have any questions or need additional information.

1 remember Muscatine for its sunsets. I have never seen any

on either side of the ocean that equaled them" — Mark Twain




